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I. SUMMARY

This declaration formally recognizes that Jimmy Patronis and Randy Fine unlawfully occupy positions
of public office in the State of Florida as a result of rigged, manipulated, and disenfranchised elections
held between 2022 and 2025. These individuals are declared illegitimate due to their participation in
coordinated election fraud, voter suppression, and post-election tampering.

Their actions aided and abetted the America First operation to infiltrate and dismantle state and federal
democratic governance.

The rightful and legitimate winners of the respective elections are Gay Valimonte and Josh Weil, who
are hereby recognized as the duly elected public servants denied office by force, fraud, and algorithmic
manipulation.

II. OFFENSES COMMITTED

* Ballot Diversion and Spoilage:

* Instructed third-party contractors and campaign affiliates to engage in mass re-mailing
fraud targeting Democratic voters.

* Suppressed ballots using USPS change-of-address flagging and incorrect signature
algorithms.

* Crypto-Laundered Campaign Financing:

* Received untraceable foreign contributions via America First PACs tied to offshore
wallets and Trump Crypto networks.

* Voter Intimidation and Psychological Targeting:
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 Participated in Al-driven behavioral scoring to microtarget and suppress opposition
turnout.

* Used disinformation networks in partnership with Musk-aligned platforms to mislead
voters about deadlines and eligibility.

* Election Office Infiltration and Judicial Suppression:
* Orchestrated legal stall tactics to block audits.
* Removed or threatened whistle blowers and canvass observers.
 Installed partisan loyalists within election oversight offices.
* Violations of Law:
* 18 U.S.C. § 2384 — Seditious Conspiracy
52 U.S.C. § 10307 — Prohibited Acts of Voter Intimidation and Coercion
e 18 U.S.C. § 1346 — Honest Services Fraud

* Rome Statute Article 7 — Political Persecution and Disenfranchisement

III. LEGITIMATE WINNERS

* Gay Valimonte — Rightful winner of the race against Jimmy Patronis
* Josh Weil — Rightful winner of the race against Randy Fine

Both candidates received majority public support and would have won had the elections not been
manipulated through algorithmic suppression, disqualification of legitimate votes, and foreign-financed
disinformation campaigns.

IV. CONCLUSION

Jimmy Patronis and Randy Fine are not legally or constitutionally authorized to hold office. Their
continued occupation is a manifestation of the broader domestic war on American democracy. All
policy, legislation, or enforcement actions made under their authority are declared null and void.

This declaration shall be cross-referenced in the America First War Crimes Dossier and submitted to
relevant international bodies for recognition and enforcement under election protection and human
rights doctrines.
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